



Boris van der Vorst

Date of Birth: February 18, 1972
Residence: Bunnik, the Netherlands
Marital status: Married, three daughters

Profile

Passionate and transformative sports administrator, successful healthcare entrepreneur, boxer and football player.

Sports Administration

- Since 2016 Chair of **European Boxing Confederation** Passion for Boxing Commission
Presented with 2018 EUBC President's Award 'For outstanding performance and enduring efforts promoting the boxing sport all over the world'
- Since 2014 President of **Dutch Boxing Federation**
Developed and implemented policies, aimed at high-performance as well as recreational boxing development, image restoration, financial stability, innovation, and strengthening relationships with NOC, EUBC, AIBA and other NF's. Increased NF gym memberships by 50% and individual memberships by 300%. First Olympic boxing medal won by a Dutch boxer in 24 years (Rio 2016).
- Since 2008 Board Member of **Dutch Boxing Federation**

Professional Career

- Since 2009 Founder and CEO of **FysioHolland**
A personal physiotherapeutic practice that grew into a national healthcare industry leader. Continuously expanding, innovative company with over 100 locations, 500 employees, and EUR 25 million annual turnover.
- Since 2009 Co-owner of **De Betere Plek**
Real estate investments
- 2009 - 2021 Co-owner of **TriageExpert**
HR software development and advisory services provider that supports, directly and indirectly, hundreds of organizations and hundreds of thousands of employees in the healthcare industry with effective high-tech solutions.
- Since 2005 Founder and co-owner of **TopDoc**
Healthcare solutions provider
- 2001 - 2009 Owner of **WorkWell**
HR advisory company, providing services for KLM HS, Randstad, and Ministry of Finance of the Netherlands among others

Education

- 2019 - 2021 Nordic International Leadership Education Program
- 1997 University of Utrecht, Master's Degree in Literature
- 1997 HU University of Applied Sciences Utrecht, Bachelor Degree in Physiotherapy